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From: George Holt <gholt@aries-eng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:22 AM

To: Land Use

Cc: Gregory Mattison; dryan@deloitte.com; 'David K. Pinsonneault’; ‘Brian Pratt’; 'Dan Reed
- New England Forestry Consultants, Inc.’; ‘Neil Faiman'; 'Joanna Eckstrom'

Subject: RE: ZBA Case #03/11/2025-02 The Dawn Ryan Revocable Trust of 2021

Attachments: 04.01.2025 - Abutter S Blackburn Letter r040125 - 03112025-02_Ryan_Stagecoach Rd -
sb040125c¢jc.pdf

Caryn,

| have reviewed the attached Sharon Blackburn letter, received April 1, 2025. The points provided in the letter do not
change my opinions provided in my March 27, 2025 review letter.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thanks,

George

i ARIES

George C. Holt, P.G.
Principal Hydrogeologist
Aries Engineering, LLC
104 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301
Phone (603) 228-0008
Fax (603) 226-0374

Cell (603) 344-2511

www.aries-eng.com

This e-mail and attachments (if any) are intended only for the addressee named above, and may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended message recipient, please do not use, copy, or print this information. Also, please do not
forward or disclose this information to others. If you have received this communication in error, please notify this message sender by
replying to this message and then delete this e-mail and attachments (if any) from your e-mail system. Thank you.

From: Land Use <landuse@wiltonnh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:11 AM

To: George Holt <gholt@aries-eng.com>

Cc: Gregory Mattison <gm@mattisoncontracting.com>; dryan@deloitte.com; 'David K. Pinsonneault'
<dpinsonneault@winerbennett.com>; 'Brian Pratt' <Brian.Pratt@fando.com>; 'Dan Reed - New England Forestry
Consultants, Inc.' <dreed@cforesters.com>; 'Neil Faiman' <Neil.Faiman@wiltonzba.org>; 'Joanna Eckstrom’
<JKEckstrom@comcast.net>

Subject: RE: ZBA Case #03/11/2025-02 The Dawn Ryan Revocable Trust of 2021

Good morning, George, et al,



